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NOTICE OF RESPONSIBILITY TO

 IMPLEMENT STUDENT IEP

____________________________________School District

TO:

(Name of Teacher or Service Provider with IEP Implementation


Responsibilities)

FROM:
(Name of Director of Special Education and/or Implementer’s Supervisor)

DATE:

RE:

(Student’s Name)

Enclosed is a copy of the above named student’s Individualized Educational Plan (IEP).  Pursuant to this IEP, you have certain responsibilities relating to implementing this plan.  Please review this plan and become familiar with it, including your specific responsibilities under the plan, as well as, any accommodations, modifications, and supports that must be provided for the student in accordance with the plan. (Option - if the teacher/service provider did not attend the IEP:  A meeting to acquaint you with the IEP and your role in implementation will be held (date, time & location).  Should you have any questions regarding this IEP or your specific responsibilities relating to implementing the plan, please contact _______________________________________.

Please complete the acknowledgement form below and return within seven (7) days to 

(Name of Director of Special Education and/or Implementor’s Supervisor)

 
I, ___________________________________, a teacher or service provider for


       (Print Name of Teacher/Service Provider)


_____________________________________ has received a copy of the 

                                 (Student’s Name)


student’s IEP dated ___________________. I have reviewed a copy of the

                                                       (Date of IEP)


IEP and understand my responsibility in its implementation.


___________________________________________


             (Signature of Teacher/Service Provider)

�


Special Education Services


46 North Jackson Street


Sandusky, Michigan 48471


810-648-2200
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